# Sun and Fun Tri-County Senior Softball Annual Meeting

#### Date: April 9, 2025

Place: Continental

Time: 11:00 am

#### **Call to order: President Falzone**

#### **Pledge of Allegiance**

<u>Roll Call:</u> Clerbrook, Continental, Del Webb, Hawthorne, Holiday RV Village, Lakes @ Leesburg, Legacy, Pennbrooke, Plantation, Recreation Plantation, Royal Highlands, Spruce Creek, Sunlake, Stonecrest, SummerGlen, Water Oak. **All communities present** 

<u>Field of Dreams Review:</u> Holiday Travel Village: James "Buck" Young, Del Webb: Paul Brown, Pennbrooke: Joe Walker, Hawthorne: Donnie Sue Gelfo, Marcia Boerger, John Miller, Larry Hansen

#### Minutes:

• The January 13<sup>th</sup> meeting were approved on motions made by Spruce Creek and Plantation.

### Treasurer Report:

• The report was approved on motions made by Del Webb and Continental.

### Webmaster Report:

• Maryann report that the site has been improved and is running well. During the summer months she will be updating files. Question on why we have to download all the documents separately, but that is the way the new system has been setup.

### Umpire Clinic Review: Bob Andrews

- Bob reported that the league has 248 certified umpires and are certified for two years. New clinics will be available prior to the start of next season. Bob recognized all the division reps for a great job done this past season. Bob also asks that all managers and Perk Reps attend
- Bob reported on protest this season and the proper way to handle a protest and when and how it file the protest which is only on violations of rules.

### Old Business:

- Spruce Creek reported that the All-Star game went well and that was affirmed by President Falzone. The use of the trial 52-300 ball did not have the result in slowing the velocity of the ball.
- The 2026 All-Star game will be hosted by Hawthorne, with Rec. plantation opting out.
- The league continues to look at the use of illegal bats

### **Divisional Champions Awards Presentation President Falzone:**

- D1: On Top of the World
- D2: Del Webb
- D3: Pennbrooke
- D4: Rec. Plantation

# Election for the office of President:

### Bob Falzone did not seek another 2-year term as president.

Steve Hatfield was nominated and elected as President replacing Bob Falzone.

**Jim Milligan** will remain as the Secretary-Treasurer for the foreseeable future with Bill Stoltenberg stepping up to be the assistant Secretary-Treasurer.

### **New Business:**

- Incoming president Hatfield assumed his new duties as president.
- The merging of Division 1 back into the traditional alignment was approved by the board for the 2025-26 season. The players approved several years back to play with Holiday Village, Lakes@Leesburg and Pennbrooke remain with those team.
- Motions were made and approved to eliminate Club Teams and outside players playing in Division 1 on community teams in the SFSSI going forward.
- President Hatfield outgoing assistant webmaster asked the body if anyone was interested or know of someone who would like to do it.
- Bill Stoltenberg made a motion to put the operations committee (opcomm) in charge of the rules pertaining to league play binding without going back to the Board for approval. The motion was seconded by Legacy and approved by the Board by the voice vote.
- The changes made to the playing rules by the opcomm will be reflected in the appropriate document.
- President Hatfield and Vice President reminded each community the opcomm will need an updated list of the number of teams each will have playing this season.

# All-Star Game Communities: (Completed)

- Continental: (2015)
- Plantation: (2016)
- SummerGlen: (2017)
- Del Webb: (2018)
- Water Oak: (2019)

Legacy: (NO) Clerbrook: (2020) Holiday Village: (2021) Stonecrest: (2022) Lakes @ Leesburg: (NO) Sunlake: (2023) Pennbrooke: (2024) Spruce Creek: (2025) Rec. Plantation: (N0)

D5: Clerbrook D6 (a): Holiday Travel Village D6 (b): Pennbrooke

## Pending:

Hawthorne (2026)	Legacy (2032)	Pennbrooke (2038)
Royal Highlands (2027)	Clerbrook (2033)	Spruce Creek (2039)
Continental (2028)	Holiday Village (2034)	Rec. Plantation (2040)
Plantation (2029)	Stonecrest (2035)	
SummerGlen (2030)	Lakes @ Leesburg (2036)	
Del Webb (2031)	Sunlake (2037)	

## Postscript:

The Sun and Fun Tri County Senior Softball League, Inc. (SFSSI) does not sanction or partner with any member or non-member community regarding pre-post-season tournaments. The SFSSI does not sanction the use of SFSSI rules and how they are applied. Any discussion on issues about these tournaments is not the responsibility of the SFSSI but of the community sponsoring the event.

The **sfsoftball.net** A domain purchased by the SFSSI is open source and can be viewed by the entire internet community. The documents included in this domain are not copyrighted and are available to any entity running or planning to run a tournament or a softball league.

Jim Milligan,

SFSSI Secretary-Treasurer

April 10, 2025